S5 McNabb

M H C Hydrogeologic

Consulting, Inc.

4600 Military Trail, Suite 116
Jupiter, Florida 33458
Phone: 561-891-0763

June 10, 2024
Mr. John Eason, P.E.

Assistant Director

City of Port St. Lucie Utility Systems Department
900 SE Ogden Lane

Port St. Lucie, FL 34983

RE:  Port St. Lucie James E. Anderson Water Treatment Plant Deep Injection Well
Mechanical Integrity Testing
MIT Price Quote
PSL Project No. 60-0009

Dear Mr. Eason:

The purpose of this letter is to convery a recently obtained price quote for the performance
of mechanical integrity testing (MIT) of injection well IW-1 at the JEA Water Treatment
Plant. The attached completed Bid Form provides pricing from Youngquist Brothers, LLC
to perform the above-described work.

Should you have any questions regarding this recommendation, please contact me at (561)
891-0763.

Sincerely,

cNabb Hydrogeologic Go ult'mg, Inc.
/
AR

David McNabb, P.G.

JEAMIT BID_YBI



BID FORM
PORT ST. LUCIE UTILITIES
JEA WATER TREATMENT PLANT DEEP INJECTION WELL MIT

Estimated Total
No. Item Unit Quantity  Unit Price Estimated
Price
1 Mobilization/Demobilization, Lump Sum 1 $ 25,000 $ 25,000.00
Site Preparation, Cleanup
2 Perform Casing Pressure Test Lump Sum 1 $ 25,000 $ 25,000.00
3 Perform Temperature Log Lump Sum 1 $ 8,000 $  8,000.00
4 Perform Video Survey Lump Sum 1 $ 25,000 $ 25,000.00
5  Perform RTS Lump Sum 1 $ 27,000 $ 27,000.00
6  Place Well Into Service Under Hourly 8 $ 600 $ 4,800.00
Emergency Conditions as
Directed by the Consultant or
Owner
TOTAL OF ALL ESTIMATED PRICES $ 114,800.00

Submitted by:  YOUNGQUIST BROTHERS, LLC
C.W. (Bill) Musselwhite
Sr. Vice President
bill@youngquistbrothers.com
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